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Sencrable Sichotes Mavroules 
Boese of Represeetative* 
eashineton. D. C. 20315 

Dear Congreseman Mavroules* 

This is in reeeeagge to your letter of Jenuazy 29, leee„ 

in which you exeressed intereat in the current Department of 

Justice inquiry into the assassination of ere,iident John t. 

Kennedy. Additteeelly, you tottered a copy of corr 	le eepennee 
•r 	•  

from a coastituent, tobortli. Cutler, in which (c. Cutler 

reiterated his assassinetion conspiracy theoxe. Teak will 

recall that Mt. Cutler alleged that a Louisiaaa man shOt 

President Kennedy with s poisoned-dart which was tired from . 

A  a specially-constructed umbrella. Althouetg Mr. Cutler believes 

7,4 that Lee Barvey Oswald 414 not shoot President Kennedy. he does 

think that sme:bers of a conspiracy used tralitioeal weepons as 

well as the above-refereeced unbrella in attacking the • - 

7 	presidential motorcade, Mr. Cutler also alleged Centre]. 

intelligence &saucy. Federal Bureau of Inve_igation, U. S. 

. Military, corporate, sad organised crime involvement in tree 

aka 	assespination conspiracy. 

Many of the theories proposed by Mx. Cutler were cloudy 

examined by the Warren Coz-aission, Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation, and $eloct Committee on Assassination* of the U. S. 

Meuse of Aspresentutivee.. The findings of the CJanittee which 

refer to those issue* oozy be found on pages 147-2,151 of thet 

body's final report. Committee peering preccedings relevant 

to Mx. Cutler's allegation of an usibrella weapon are reported - 

at Volume IV, pages 42*-463. of the Committee **port. Although 

so evidentiary support for any of Mr. Cutler.* theories has 

bon developed by Congressional, Executive Branch, or other 

privates-sector investigations, Mr. Cutler's alleeatiens are 

*gain being reviewed Suring the current ins Miry by ttie De
ptZtE*At 
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of Justice. Pursuant to your request. 	Cutler is being 

directly contacted by Letter, a copy of which is attached, 

with regard to the status cf our review of his efforts is 

this area We do not believe that any benefit could be 

derived from the solicitation of additional informetioft from 

Mr. Cutler. in view of the volaelsous materials which he has 

already forwarded to the Department on his ow* initiative. 

You have also requested a brief update,regarding the 

ee2artacnt's proIress is the John 1. Kennedy assassination 
investigation review. The Department's review of all related 

reports and liouse Select Committee on ReilasaseatiOn4 

docuaents revealed tea specific areas with potential investi-
cativo value. The nil is currently completing limited 

investigative tasks regarding those ten areas. no aajot 

revelations have resulted from. that review. We are currently 

studying alternative methods of iepleeenting private-sec,. 

scientific review of the acoustical evidence which was the 

sole basis for the House Committee's conspiracy theory. 

Your interest in this matter of mutual concern is 

appreciated. Your enclosures are returned herewith. 

Sincerely. 

PHILIP D. HEYMAN* 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

zncicsures 

By: 

PHILIP T. WHITE, Acting 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 


